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Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements
Change of description of proposed development
Change in site boundaries

Other {(as specified below)




Wendy Strangeway

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 03 March 2016 16:38

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: NYM/2015/0891/FL. Coach Rd Pahase 2 10892-31 nymnp drg 03_03_16
Attachments: D10892-05B.pdf

-------- Original message -------- -3 MAR 2016

From: Neil Duffield

Date: 03/03/2016 16:08 (GMT+00:00)

To: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Subject: NYM/2015/0891/FL. Coach Rd Pahase 2 10892-31 nymnp drg 03 03 16

Hi Hilary,

Please see attached a copy of amended drawing D10892-05B. This now shows sectional elevations to the
North and South running from the Main road A169 to the rear (West) boundary.

We have shown existing (dashed line) and proposed ground levels which show that the revised scheme
more closely follows existing topography. Also a slight horizontal band of brickwork at ground floor level
has been introduced to provide horizontal emphasis.

Let me know how consideration is going and if the scheme will receive delegated approval?

Thanks
Neil
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review,
retransmission, ¢opying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and
contact BHD Partnership [T Personnel on ", thank you for your co-operation.
The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a resuit of software viruses, you should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.
BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB

www.bhdparthership.com









